Mount Greenwood Colts Youth Organization, NFP

Board Meeting February 11, 2020



Meeting Minutes

MGCYO Board Members Present: Jessica Popow, Nicole Richko, Jill McCormack, Katie O'Connor, Val McKee, Amy Worley, and Al Crema.

MGCYO Members Present: Anthony DePaola, Lisa Ortman, Katie Dugger, Janeen Haleem, and Mo Haleem.

Approval of previous meeting minutes ~ Val McKee

 Val McKee sent out the January meeting minutes, Nicole Richko motioned to approve minutes, Amanda Keenan second the motion. The minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report ~ Jill McCormack

- As of 1/30/20 we had a balance of \$10,167.00.
- Jill shared a summary of receipts and disbursements for the month of January.

Cheer Update ~ Amy Worley

- Amy and Amanda reported that all cheer coaches will be taking the concussion training online through Centers for Disease Control. This training is completely free of charge.
 We discussed looking into it to make sure it covers all that we would need or benefit from it or if it would be more beneficial to pay for a training that will cover all we may experience.
- They will not doing Cheer University training because they believe they have gotten all they can from it and it will not be beneficial or cost effective.
- Amy is having trouble finding a good price for the uniform they typically received from our vendor for the same price. They are looking into other options at this time.
- Sydney Boras agreed to coach Super Cheer and Ashley Nolan agreed to coach Little Steps.

Football Update ~ Al Crema/Anthony DePaola

- The Metro league has two teams who are going to their meeting to discuss joining the league. Summit has left the Metro league so if they do not get either of the other two teams to join, our fees may increase.
- Weight limits went up ten pounds per level. Junior level, children must not be more than 155lbs. to run the ball. Those over that weight will have a mark on their helmet so referees know they cannot play a skilled position.
- We discussed equipment checks and possibly coming up with another system. Jessica and Jill will cash the equipment checks that are left.

Fundraising ~ Katie O'Connor/Katie Dugger

- Kate Dugger sent out a survey and used their suggestions as well to offer more social media advertising through their sponsorship donations.
- Kick Off Party for the season, Kate was thinking about talking to Bar 106 about a Drink'N'Earn where we can have guest bartenders there, this would be an adult only event.
- Kate discussed an S&T fundraiser for this season where families can purchase vouchers for the pizza set ups. We discussed an incentive for the team that sells the most.

ColtsWear ~ Lisa Ortman

- Lisa reported that from the \$6,354.00
- We paid \$99.35 in square fees.
- We made over \$1500 in sponsorship t-shirt sales.
- Lisa will look into fridge magnets for the season schedule.

Registration ~ Nicole Richko

- Nicole has our registration dates set with Bourbon. We will be doing an Eat'N'Earn those dates. Post cards and lawn signs will be delivered to Nicole tomorrow.
- Jessica asked the board to review the registration forms so we can make sure they are streamlined for in-person.

By-Law Review ~ Jessica Popow

- We will review by-laws and take notes on what we believe need changes.
- We will meet Wednesday, 2/19/20 to review the bylaws.

New Business

Nicole suggested we walk in the St. Patrick's Day parade. She has reached out to the
organizers to find out if we can still enter the parade. Nicole is willing to organize it, we
can decide when she finds out if we can even still enter.

The next Monthly board meeting will be March 12th at 5:30PM. The meeting was adjourned at 6:40PM by Jessica Popow.